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             GASTON COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 

 
NOTICE 

 
 
 
 
March 21, 2025 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:         The Gaston County Board of Commissioners (BOC) 
 
FROM:         Chad Brown, Chairman 
 
SUBJECT:   April 1st Special Meetings 
  
The BOC has scheduled three Special Meetings for April 1, 2025, to be 
held at the Gaston County Administration Building, 3rd Floor, 
Conference Room 3A, 128 W. Main Ave., Gastonia, N.C., as follows: 
 

 10:00 – 11:30 AM:  The BOC and the Gaston County Board of 
Education (BOE) will hold a Joint Special Meeting to discuss 
budgetary matters for Gaston County Schools. 

 
 12:15 – 1:00 PM:  The BOC and Gaston College will hold a Joint 

Special Meeting to discuss budgetary matters for the College. 
 

 1:00 – 3:00 PM:  The Board of Commissioners will hold a Special 
Meeting for the purpose of conducting a Budget Work Session. 

    
Kindly mark your calendars. 

 
cc: Mr. Matt Rhoten, County Manager 
 Gaston County Board of Education Members 
 Dr. Morgen A. Houchard, GCS Superintendent / Staff 
 Dr. John Hauser, Gaston College President / Staff 
 Sunshine/Agenda Distribution 
 County Staff/Department Directors 
 Municipal Mayors/Managers 
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